
From: Alphonse Talarico contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com
Subject: Fw: Service Details on GEORGE K. FLYNN 199474B

Date: March 7, 2023 at 2:36 PM
To: Paul Dulberg pdulberg@icloud.com, Paul Dulberg Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net

From:	Jeff	Lancaster	<jeff@jplps.com>
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	7,	2023	11:02	AM
To:	Alphonse	Talarico	<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>;	Rich	MarIn	<rich@jplps.com>;
Info	Email	<info@jplps.com>
Subject:	RE:	Service	Details	on	GEORGE	K.	FLYNN	199474B

I understand what was sent out to you Alphonse, it is an auto generated
email that does not state email, but mail service.  We sent you a conformed
copy of the proof of service which clearly states EMAIL.   Look at the
CONFORMED COPY of the proof Alphonse.

Thank you!

Process Service Nationwide, Flat Rates!
California E-Filing Provider!
Walk-In Court Filing Available!

Jeff Lancaster
JPL Process Service LLC
14482 Beach Blvd. Ste. X
Westminster, Ca. 92683
Phone: 866-754-0520
Fax: 866-684-4815
Text: 562-612-7184 (Business Hours Only)
www.JPLPS.com
Jeff@JPLPS.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  If you are the intended recipient but do
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

From:	Alphonse	Talarico	<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	7,	2023	6:31	AM
To:	Jeff	Lancaster	<jeff@jplps.com>;	Rich	MarIn	<rich@jplps.com>;	Info	Email	<info@jplps.com>
Subject:	Fw:	Service	Details	on	GEORGE	K.	FLYNN	199474B

Please	review	the	aZached	and	the	body	of	the	email	below	that	was	sent	by
info@jplps.com	to	me	clearly	staIng	that	the	service	on	George	K.	Flynn	was	done	BY	MAIL
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info@jplps.com	to	me	clearly	staIng	that	the	service	on	George	K.	Flynn	was	done	BY	MAIL
and	not	by	email.
	
A	"thank"	you	would	have	been	forthcoming	if	the	correct	informaIon	was	sent	to	me	to
begin	with.
	
Please	have	an	amended	noIce	sent	to	me	changing	the	method	of	service	on	George	K.
Flynn	from	"by	mail"	to	"by	e-mail"
	
Please	call	if	you	have	quesIons.
	
Your	anIcipated	cooperaIon	is	greatly	appreciated,
	
Alphonse	A.	Talarico
(312)	608-1410
(312)	808-1410
	

From:	info@jplps.com	<info@jplps.com>
Sent:	Monday,	March	6,	2023	6:56	PM
To:	Alphonse	Talarico	<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject:	Service	Details	on	GEORGE	K.	FLYNN	199474B
	
Service has been completed on GEORGE	K.	FLYNN, The manner of the service was completed as a BY	MAIL. Our job number is 199474B in
regards to 2017LA000377. Please	open	the	PDF	aKached	to	this	service	for	more	details!
Attached is a PDF which shows the service or the non-service details on the subject. This	is	NOT	a	proof	of	service,	please	DO	NOT	file	this
form.	The	proof	of	service	or	non-service	report	will	be	mailed	via	USPS	to	you	shortly.
If this service is completed, or a part of another service that you are doing with us, and not a non-service report, the proof of service will
need to be filed. You can file it at any time but just make sure it is at the court filed at least 5 days prior to your court date. Family Law is $75

for the filing, Other Walk-in Courts are usually $50 for the filing. We also can E-FILE for you!  Please reply to this email
and request the filing to be done if you would like us to handle the filing for you!
If you have already set up the service to be FILED, then you need to do nothing further.  It will be automatically set up for filing at the court of
origination.
If you have any questions, please contact at info@JPLPS.com or please give us a call at the office - 866-754-0520

We	appreciate	the	business	and	any	referrals	that	you	may	provide	is	helpful	to	us!!
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